



OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNSEL

COUNTY OF SAN JOAQUIN
44 NORTH SAN JOAQUIN STREET, SUITE 679
STOCKTON, CA 95202-2931
TELEPHONE: (209) 468-2980
FAX: (209) 468-0315

DEPUTY COUNTY COUNSEL

MATTHEW P. DACEY
QUENDRITH L. MACEDO
ROBERT E. O'ROURKE
LISA S. RIBEIRO
ERIN H. SAKATA
KIRIN K. VIRK
RICHARD J. SORDELLO
RACHAEL ALLGAIER
CLAUDINE SHERRON
VALERIE A. WASHINGTON
MICHELLE KASSATLY

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES COUNSEL

(209) 468-1330

SUPERVISING CPS COUNSEL

ALISTAIR SHEAFFER

DEPUTY CPS COUNSEL

SHANN S. KENNEDY
YULIANA HERRERA
ANGELA COBB
JENNIFER WINDT

EDWARD J. KIERNAN
COUNTY COUNSEL
KIMBERLY D. JOHNSON
ASSISTANT COUNTY COUNSEL
JONATHAN N. KING
CHIEF DEPUTY COUNTY COUNSEL

October 21, 2025

Via email: research@truethevote.org

Meg Denning
True the Vote Research Team

Re: CPRA request received October 11, 2025

Dear Ms. Denning:

This letter responds to your Public Records Act request which was received by San Joaquin County on October 21, 2025. This letter constitutes a written response pursuant to California Government Code Section 6255(b) and is based upon the authorities interpreting the California Public Records Act (CPRA) and Article I, Section 3 of the California Constitution.

After a diligent search, the County was unable to locate any responsive documents to your request. Please note, the CPRA does not require that answers to specific questions be provided, nor that documents be created by the responding agency. See *Haynie v. Superior Court* (2001) 26 Cal. 4th 1061.

By providing these documents the County does not waive any privileges, protections, or objections which might be available in any future litigation relating to these documents. Further, the County does not waive any additional privileges, protections, or exemptions available under the CPRA.

If you have any questions or require any additional documents or information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Valerie A. Washington
Deputy County Counsel

Page 2



c: ROV